
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

 

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE:February 20, 2026

FROM: District Secretary

SUBJECT: Appointment of BARTPolice Civilian Review Board (BPCRB) Member— District 3

Staff is requesting the BART Board to authorize the appointment of a memberto the BPCRB
Advisory Committee from District 3. As a reminder, the mission of the BPCRB isto increase the

public's confidence in BART's policing services by doing the following:

e Reviewing, recommending and monitoring the implementation of changesto police policies,

procedures, and practices.

e Receiving citizen allegations of on-duty police misconduct.
e Advising Board of Directors, General Manager, Independent Police Auditor, and Police

Chief.
e Participating in recommending appropriate disciplinary action.

e Meeting periodically with representatives of the BART Police associations.

e Participating in community outreach.

In the governing documentfor the committee, Chapter 2-05 of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid

Transit District Civilian Oversight Model states that vacancies in a seat representing one of the nine

BARTDistricts shall be recommendedby that Director to the full BART Board for consideration

for the unexpired portion of the term. District 3 Director Ghosh is recommending Eliana Machefsky
to fill the vacancy that currently exists for the District 3 seat. Information about Eliana Machefsky is

attached to this memorandum.

If ratified, Eliana Machefsky would be appointed to complete the current term of service for this

seat, which expires on June 30, 2026. After that, she would be eligible for reappointment by the
Board for a full two-year term.

Please let me knowifyou have any questions or would like additional information.

DRAFT MOTION:
The Board of Directors appoints Eliana Machefskyas the District 3 representative on the BART

Police Civilian Review Board for the current term expiring on June 30, 2026.

s a

Bob Franklin
District Secretary
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